APPENDIX 2

Kay Dewinski (Neighbourhood Services)

From: Neil Aston-Baugh <Neil. Aston-Baugh@wmfs.net>

Sent: 19 April 2024 16:17

To: Liquor Licensing

Cc: Patrick Burke; iy

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Fire Authority representation to a premises licence application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

LICENSING ACT 2003

NAME OF PREMISES: The Bulls Head
ADDRESS: Bull Street Brierley Hill

| refer to the application for the Grant of a premises licence made in respect of the above
premises.

| have visited the premises and there are some fire safety issues which may affect the Licensing
Objective of Public Safety.
o The fire separation between the basement and staircase is inadequate
There are no suitable fire doors where required.
The fire alarm appeared to be faulty.
There are no suitable arrangements to ensure adequate control of the fire alarm panel.
The access /locking mechanism is not suitably configured for emergency egress.
The fire exit doors do not open in the direction of escape..
There is no suitable emergency egress from the beer garden

Consequently, The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the application.

The Fire Authority will not consider removing its representation until it has been provided with
evidence that items 1-6 ( below) have addressed.

Once items 1-6 have been suitably addressed, The Fire Authority may consider dispensing with
items 7-10 by way of a voluntary undertaking.

1. The fire alarm needs to checked by a competent engineer and proof is required that
it is operating effectively and efficiently in accordance with BS5839-1

2. The cellar requires a fire door at the head of the stairs to FD30s standard,
incorporating an intumescent strip and cold smoke seal. The cellar door should be
provided with a sign stating Fire door keep locked shut (or a self-closer
provided).The inside of the cellar wall (at the head of the stairs) needs to be fire
boarded to achieve 30 minutes fire resistance and the adjacent section of the
underside of the staircase, repaired to achieve the same.



3. The Kichen requires a fire door to FD30 standard including intumescent strip cold
smoke seal and overhead self closing device.

4. The door separating the corridor from the rear of the bar needs to be upgraded with
an intumescent strip and cold smoke seal. The self closer should be re-instated.

5. The magnetic locking device (maglock) should be linked to the fire alarm system in
accordance with BS5839-1. The system should also be provided with a fail-safe
green box override device.

6. The Beer Garden should be provided with suitable gates so that persons can escape
to the footpath, without needing to pass back through the building.

7. The safe capacity needs to be restricted to 60 persons

8. The applicant will need to make arrangement with the landlord for access to the fire alarm
panel and co-ordinate measures to ensure that the system is suitably tested and
maintained.

9. A fire risk assessment will need to be carried out

10. A certificate is required for the emergency lighting

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Regards

Neil Aston-Baugh

Fire Safety Officer -LEEPS Team
Tipton Fire Station

Alexandra Road

Tipton

West Midlands

DY4 7NZ

Tel: 07973 810 042 or,
0121 380 7500

Email : neil.aston-baugh@wmfs.net




Team Email: LEEPsTeams.Enquiries@wmfs.net
Fire Safety Admin Email firesafety.admin@wmfs.net

West Midlands
Fire Service

@WestMidsFire
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West Midlands Fire Service

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the named recipients. You must
not copy, distribute, or take any action or reliance upon it. Any unauthorised disclosure of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you have received it in error please notify us immediately on 0121 380 6067 or return it to mailto:postmaster@wmfs.net and then
destroy it.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is
legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

Any opinions expressed in this e-mail (including attachments) are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of West Midlands
Fire Service. Nothing in this e-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of West Midlands Fire Service unless
confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the Chief Fire Officer.

West Midlands Fire Service information is available from http://www.wmfs.net

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses but does not guarantee that it is free

from viruses and you should check all e-mail and attachments with your own anti-virus systems.
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